From: Clay Barnett [mailto:cbarnett@addisontx.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 2:15 PM

To: Sandy Tabacinic

Subject: RE: Permit

Sandy,
That is fine.

Thanks,

Clay Barnett, P.E.
Assistant Town Engineer
Town of Addison

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001-2818
Office: (972) 450-2857

————— Original Message-----

From: Sandy Tabacinic [mailto:sandy@dandafineproperties.com]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 1:55 PM

To: Clay Barnett

Cc: 'David Bell"

Subject: FW: Permit

Clay
I can have the initial plans brought to you tomorrow morning, would that work? Sandy

————— Original Message-----

From: Clay Barnett [mailto:cbarnett@addisontx.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 1:25 PM

To: sandy@dandafineproperties.com

Cc: david@dandafineproperties.com

Subject: RE: Permit

Sandy,

The only item I require is the civil plans. The civil plans should include a paving plan
for the driveway, grading plan, drainage plan, utility plan and erosion control plan and
be on 24"x36" sheets. They do not necessarily need to be on separate sheets, but they do
need to be submitted as a complete package. The Town of Addison will review the drawings
and any comments will be returned to the design engineer. Once all comments have been
addressed, we can schedule a preconstruction meeting. Permits for the site work will be
issued at the preconstruction meeting.

Please note that if the area of disturbance is greater than one acre, a copy of the SWPPP
is required to be submitted.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Clay Barnett, P.E.
Assistant Town Engineer
Town of Addison

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001-2818
Office: (972) 450-2857

————— Original Message—-—---

From: sandy@dandafineproperties.com [mailto:sandy@dandafineproperties.com]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 7:11 AM

To: Clay Barnett; david@dandafineproperties.com

Subject: Permit

Mr. Barnett,

I am the builder with the property on Lake Forest. T believe our engineer, Mr. Lennamond
has submitted to you a drainage plan and we are in the process of submitting a utility
plan.



